
      

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

DYDD MAWRTH, 21 MAI 2019 
 
 

PWYLLGOR AR Y CYD ERW 
Y LLWYFAN, COLLEGE ROAD, CARMARTHEN AM  10.00 YB, 

AR DDYDD IAU, 30AIN MAI, 2019 
 
 

           A G E N D A   
 

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB   

2. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL   

3. LLOFNODI YN COFNOD CYWIR COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A 
GYNHALIWYD AR  

 

3 .1 8FED CHWEFROR 2019 3 - 10 

3 .2 3YDD EBRILL 2019 11 - 16 

4. MATERION YN CODI O'R COFNODION (OS OES RHAI)   

5. DIWEDDARIAD AR RECRIWTIO ERW  17 - 20 

6. GOHEBIAETH  21 - 28 

7. APWYNTIO CADEIRYDD AC IS-GADEIRYDD  29 - 32 

8. UNRHYW FATER ARALL Y GALL Y CADEIRYDD OHERWYDD 
AMGYLCHIADAU ARBENNIG, BENDERFYNU EI YSTYRIED YN 
FATER BRYS YN UNOL AG ADRAN 100B(4)(B) DEDDF 
LLYWODRAETH LEOL 1972  

 

 
 

Pecyn Dogfennau



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

 
ERW Joint Committee 

Friday, 8th February, 2019 
Y Llwyfan, College Road, Carmarthen  

10.00 am - 12.50 pm 
 

 
PRESENT:  Councillor Ellen ap Gwynn [Chair], Ceredigion County Council 
 

 Councillor Glynog Davies Carmarthenshire County Council 

 Councillor Rosemarie Harris Powys County Council 

 Councillor Rob Jones Neath Port Talbot Council 

 Councillor David Simpson Pembrokeshire County Council 

 Councillor Jennifer Raynor Swansea Council 
 

 

 

 Mr Eifion Evans Ceredigion County Council 

 Mr Steven Phillips Neath Port Talbot County Council 

 Mr Ian Westley Pembrokeshire County Council 
  

 Councillor Peter Rees Neath Port Talbot Council 

 Mr Ian Budd Powys County Council – Lead Director ERW 

 Mr Gareth Morgans Carmarthenshire County Council 

 Mr Mark Sheridan Swansea Council 

 Mr Geraint Rees ERW Senior Leadership Team 

 Mr Jonathan Haswell Pembrokeshire County Council (ERW -  S151 Officer) 

 Mr Ian Eynon Pembrokeshire County Council (Deputy S151 Officer) 

 Ms Elin Prysor Ceredigion County Council (ERW-Monitoring Officer) 

 Mr Steve Vincent Welsh Government 

 Mr Matthew Holder Pembrokeshire County Council (Audit) 

 Ms Katie Morgan Senior Accountant, ERW 

 Mr Mark Campion ESTYN 

 Mrs Jessica Laimann Carmarthenshire County Council (Democratic Services) 

 Ms Janine Owen Carmarthenshire County Council (Democratic Services) 

Tudalen 3

Eitem Rhif  3.1



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Emlyn Dole 
(Carmarthenshire County Council), Councillor Rob Stewart (Swansea Council), 
Mark James (Carmarthenshire County Council), Phil Roberts (Swansea Council) 
and Jo Hendy (Pembrokeshire County Council). 
 

The Chair advised that ERW’s Managing Director Ms Betsan O’Connor had 
resigned and thanked her for her work. 
 

VARIATION OF BUSINESS 
The Joint Committee agreed, at the Chair's request, to vary the order of the 
business on the agenda so at to bring Item 10 (ERW Review and Reform 
Proposal) forward to discuss after Item 6 (Correspondence). 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS 
 

There were no declarations of personal interest. 
 

3. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
JOINT COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 12TH OCTOBER 2018 
 

In relation to Agenda Item 7 – Budget, the Monitoring Officer suggested that for 
accuracy, decision 7.2 should be amended to read as follows: 
 

7.2. “that the issue of what action can be taken in the event of Neath Port 
Talbot County Council not paying its share of the £250k Local Authority 
Contribution for 2018-19 be left in abeyance. Neath Port Talbot County 
Council’s position to be noted.” 

 

Furthermore, an observation was made that the “Lead Director” term be removed 
in relation to the NPT representative in Item 6.1. to avoid confusion with the 
designation of ERW Lead Director. [The representative is the Director for 
Education in NPT.] 
 
AGREED that the minutes of the meeting held on the 12th October 2018, be 
signed as a correct record, subject to the amendments detailed above. 
 

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 
 
Minute 6.1 - Welsh Government Reviews of Education Improvement Grant and 
Pupil Development Grant 
 

The Chair made reference to the value for money audit undertaken by Rod Alcott 
and asked if any feedback was available. Unfortunately, in Ruth Conway’s 
absence no feedback was available. 
 

5. LEAD CHIEF EXECUTIVE UPDATE AND ACTION LOG 
 
The Chair advised that the item was not relevant to today’s meeting as no update 
had been received. 

Tudalen 4



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
ERW SCRUTINY COUNCILLOR GROUP 
 
The Joint Committee considered a letter from Councillor Alex Thomas, Chair of the 
ERW Scrutiny Councillor Group dated 1st February, 2019 which provided 
responses to matters raised at the ERW Scrutiny Councillor Group meeting on the 
10th January 2019. It was noted that this additional meeting had been convened to 
discuss the progress of the ERW Review and Reform Programme and that the 
Chair of the ERW Joint Committee, the ERW Lead Chief Executive and the Acting 
ERW MD had been invited to attend. The Chair expressed her appreciation to Mr 
Geraint Rees for his presentation of the Review and Reform Programme. 
 
NOTED. 
 

7. ERW REVIEW AND REFORM PROPOSAL [FORMERLY AGENDA ITEM 10] 
 
The Joint Committee considered an ERW Review and Reform Proposal on the 
future role and structure of ERW. The Joint Committee was advised that the 
proposal had been informed by extensive engagement with the Leaders of the six 
Local Authorities’ Education Departments and over 300 headteachers across the 
region. It was also advised that moving the Review and Reform Programme 
forward was crucial given that many staff contracts was due to expire at the end of 
March and a new curriculum would be announced at Easter. 
 
The following issues were raised in relation to the proposal: 
 

 Several comments were made welcoming the engagement with Education 
Directors and headteachers. 
 

 A table in the proposal outlining the responsibilities of the Region, Local 
Authorities and Schools was welcomed. It was suggested that a further column 
could be introduced in relation to Education Directors’ responsibilities. 

 

 Several comments were made suggesting that welfare and well-being of staff 
were major concerns and that a decision on the future staffing structure was 
urgently needed given the imminent expiration of contracts. 

 

 Several comments suggested that finance was a main concern in relation to 
the proposal. In response to a comment with regard to Local Authority 
contributions, the Joint Committee was advised that the Welsh Government 
had committed to providing £500k additional “Review and Reform” funding for 
2019-20, meaning that Local Authority contributions may not quadruple but 
only double. The Joint Committee was advised that the funding was provided 
subject to Ministerial approval and on the understanding that all six Local 
Authorities would contribute and that a sustainable funding methodology had 
been agreed by the Joint Committee. 

Tudalen 5



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 Given the concerns about funding, it was suggested that a letter be sent to the 
Welsh Government asking for flexibility in using the Regional Consortia School 
Improvement Grant to fund provision of the ERW core Central Team. 

 

 Given the concerns over staff well-being and the need to provide staff with 
certainty, it was suggested to approve the Staffing Structure independently of 
the 2019-20 Budget.  

 
UNANIMOUSLY AGREED that: 
 
7.1  the ERW Review and Reform proposal be approved as a working 

 model, subject to further discussions regarding the budget; 
 

7.2  the total Local Authority contribution for 2019-20 remains at £250k; 
 

7.3  a letter be sent to the Welsh Government to include the following:- 
 

1. the Joint Committee’s unanimous decision to approve the ERW 
Review and Reform proposal as a working model; 

 
2. to request that £750K of the Regional Consortia School 

Improvement Grant be ringfenced. This agreement from Welsh 
Government should run for a minimum of 5 years and Local 
Authorities would commit to a minimum total of £250k annual 
contribution over the same period; 

 
3. to seek clarification in relation to the £500k additional Review and 

Reform funding. 
 
7.4 as a way forward, ERW would fund the Managing Director and 

administrative staff posts only. 
 

8. FINANCE REPORTS [FORMERLY AGENDA ITEM 7]: 
 

8.1. BUDGET MONITORING REPORT [FORMERLY AGENDA ITEM 7.1] 
 

The Committee received the updated financial position for the year 2018-19 which 
provided specific detailed information in relation to: 
 

 2018-19 Central Team Budget 

 Service Level Agreements 

 2018-19 Grant Allocations 

 2018-19 Grants – Regional Consortia School Improvement Grant (RCSIG) 

 2018-19 ERW Business Plan Priorities 

 ERW Review and Reform Programme 

 Risks 

 Reserves. 

Tudalen 6



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

An updated grant funding table which included additional RCSIG funding had 
been circulated to the Committee. The Committee was advised that the additional 
total grant funding amounted to £4.542m. 
 
The Joint Committee was advised that the projected annual contribution from 
reserves to the Central Team for 2018-19 could rise to £85K in the event that 
Neath Port Talbot County Council do not pay their share of the Local Authority 
Contribution. Neath Port Talbot County Council stated that they may give notice 
of withdrawal from ERW by the 31st March 2019. 

 
AGREED 
 
8.1.1 That the amendments to the 2018-19 Central Team Budget be 

approved; 
 

8.1.2 That the actions in relation to NPT CC not paying their share of the 
£250k Local Authority Contribution for 2018-19 be held in abeyance; 

 
8.1.3 That the allocation of the remaining £30k from the £250k Welsh 

Government funding for the Review and Reform Programme be 
approved; 

 
8.1.4 That the additional grant funding totalling £4.542m since the last 

meeting be noted.  
 
8.2. FINANCIAL REGULATIONS AND CONTRACT PROCEDURE RULES 

[FORMERLY AGENDA ITEM 7.2] 
 
The Joint Committee considered a report on the Pembrokeshire County Council 
revised Financial Regulations and Contract Procedure Rules for use by ERW. The 
Joint Committee had resolved to use the Financial Regulations of its Lead 
Authority for Finance and the Contract Procedure Rules of its Lead Authority for 
Contract and Procedures. It was advised that Pembrokeshire County Council was 
currently the Lead Authority responsible for both areas and had approved revised 
Financial Regulations and Contract Procedure Rules in December 2018. 
 
AGREED that 
 
8.2.1 the Pembrokeshire County Council revised Financial Regulations 

(November 2018) be adopted for use by ERW; 
 

8.2.2 the Pembrokeshire County Council Contract Procedure Rules 
(December 2018) be adopted for use by ERW; 

 
8.2.3 the ERW Chair (or Vice-Chair in her absence) be approved as the 

Independent Cabinet Member for the purpose of the Financial 
Regulations and Contract Procedure Rules.  

 

Tudalen 7



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

8.3. INTERNAL AUDIT WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2018-19 [FORMERLY 
AGENDA ITEM 7.3] 

 
The Joint Committee considered the Internal Audit work programme for 2018-19. 
 
AGREED to approve the Internal Audit work programme for 2018-19. 
 

9. RISK REGISTER [FORMERLY AGENDA ITEM 8] 
 
The Joint Committee received the Corporate Risk Register for 2018-19 which 
contained strategic business risks (threats) which could be detrimental to the 
achievement of ERW’s Vision and Aims as outlined within the ERW Business 
Plan.  
 
It was advised that the Risk Register had been updated and some risks re-
categorised since the previous Joint Committee meeting, following advice from the 
region’s Section 151 Officer and the feedback from the ERW Executive Board. 
 
AGREED that: 
 
9.1 the risk register be received; 

 
9.2 the addition of the tolerance levels agreed at the previous Joint 

Committee meeting be noted; 
 
9.3 the recommendation to remove the risk surrounding Central Team 

Accommodation be approved. 
 

10. LEAD FUNCTIONS/SLAS [FORMERLY AGENDA ITEM 9] 
 
The Joint Committee considered a report on the present distribution of Lead 
Authority functions and SLAs. It was noted that the Joint Committee was 
responsible for appointing the Lead Authority for each of the lead functions and 
had done so in the 2014 Legal Agreement. The Joint Committee was advised that, 
since that Legal Agreement, some Lead Authority functions had changed and 
SLAs in relation to additional functions had been established with respective Lead 
Authorities, without corresponding formal Joint Committee approval.  

 
AGREED that: 
 
10.1  the functions of the Lead Authorities as set out in the 2014 Legal 

Agreement be noted; 
 

10.2 the current allocations of Lead Authority functions where changes 
have been effected, in particular Pembrokeshire County Council’s 
function as Lead Authority for Contracts & Procurement and for 
Human Resources be approved; 

 

Tudalen 8



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

10.3 the current allocation of additional functions subject to SLA 
agreements be approved. 

 
11. BUDGET REPORT 2019-20 

 
The Joint Committee agreed, at the Chair’s request, to postpone discussion of this 
item to the next meeting. 
 

12. ANY OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT BY REASONS OF SPECIAL 
CIRCUMSTANCES THE CHAIR DECIDES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A 
MATTER OF URGENCY PURSUANT TO SECTION 100(4)(B) OF THE LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 
 
In light of the Joint Committee’s earlier decision (Minute Item 7 refers) regarding 
the Review and Reform Proposal, Mr. Geraint Rees advised that he would issue a 
statement to staff informing them that the Joint Committee had unanimously 
approved the new Staffing Structure and would work to resolve budgetary issues 
as quickly as possible. He also noted he would begin work on securing the 
capacity of the Central Team for the interim period before the implementation of 
the new structure. No objections were raised. 
 

13. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC 
 
AGREED, pursuant to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended by the 
Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007, 
that the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the 
following items as the report contained exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs 13 and 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Act. 
 

14. ERW HR PROPOSAL 
 
The Joint Committee was advised that it was no longer quorate and therefore was 
not able to consider this item or make a formal decision. 
 

15. BUDGET 2019-20 
 
The Joint Committee was advised that it was no longer quorate and therefore was 
not able to consider this item or make a formal decision. 
 
 
 

 
________________________    __________________ 
CHAIR       DATE 

Tudalen 9



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

 
ERW Joint Committee 

Wednesday, 3rd April, 2019 
Y Llwyfan, College Road, Carmarthen  

10.00 am - 12.35 pm 
 

PRESENT:  Councillor Ellen ap Gwynn [Chair], Ceredigion County Council 
 

Councillor Glynog Davies Carmarthenshire County Council 

 Councillor Myfanwy Alexander Powys County Council 

 Councillor Rob Jones Neath Port Talbot Council 

 Councillor David Simpson Pembrokeshire County Council 

 Councillor Jennifer Raynor Swansea Council 
 

 

 

 Mr Eifion Evans Ceredigion County Council 

 Mr Steven Phillips Neath Port Talbot County Council 

 Ms Caroline Turner Powys County Council 

 Mr Ian Westley Pembrokeshire County Council 
  

 Ms Kate Evan-Hughes Pembrokeshire County Council (ERW Deputy Lead Director) 

 Mr Gareth Morgans Carmarthenshire County Council 

 Mr Mark Sheridan Swansea Council 

 Mr Geraint Rees ERW Senior Leadership Team 

 Mr Jonathan Haswell Pembrokeshire County Council (ERW -  S151 Officer) 

 Ms Elin Prysor Ceredigion County Council (ERW-Monitoring Officer) 

 Mr Ian Eynon Pembrokeshire County Council (Deputy S151 Officer) 

 Mr Ceri Davies Pembrokeshire County Council (HR) 

 Mr Chris Llewelyn WLGA 

 Mr Steve Vincent Welsh Government 

 Ms Ruth Conway Welsh Government 

 Ms Katie Morgan Senior Accountant, ERW 

 Mr Clive Phillips ESTYN 

 Mrs Jessica Laimann Carmarthenshire County Council (Democratic Services) 

Tudalen 11

Eitem Rhif  3.2



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Emlyn Dole 
(Carmarthenshire County Council), Councillor Rosemarie Harris (Powys County 
Council), Councillor Rob Stewart (Swansea Council), Mr. Phil Roberts (Swansea 
Council), Mr. Mark James (Carmarthenshire County Council) and Mr. Mark 
Campion (ESTYN). 
 
The Chair welcomed Ms Caroline Turner (Powys County Council) to the Joint 
Committee.  
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS 
 
There were no declarations of personal interests made at the meeting. 
 

3. BUSINESS PLAN 2019-2020 
 
The Joint Committee considered the Business Plan for 2019-20, outlining the 
division of functions between the three tiers in the regional system – Region, Sub-
region/LA and Schools. 
 
The Joint Committee was advised that the Business Plan had two main parts. Pink 
pages outlined the main work associated with the aims of ERW, including the new 
curriculum for Wales, skills of workforce, developing leaders, strong and inclusive 
schools and supporting a self-improving system. This was followed by detailed 
regional/local operational plans for each activity relating to the overall aims of 
ERW. The Business Plan would be updated in response to feedback from LA 
Leaders. 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the Business Plan be approved on basis it 
can be revised/amended. 
 

4. FINANCES FOR 2019-20 
 
The Joint Committee considered the Budget Report 2019-20, which provided an 
update on the following: 
 

 2018-19 and 2019-20 Central Team Budget 

 Local Authority Contributions 

 2019-20 Progression 

 2019-20 Grant 

 2019-20 Grant Funded Budget 

 Risks 

 Reserves 

 Recommendations 
 

Tudalen 12



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

The Chair advised that copies of correspondence in relation to the budget had 
been circulated at the meeting. This included a letter to the Minister for Education, 
dated 11th February 2019, asking the Minister to ring-fence ca. £790k grant money 
to employ central staff, and the Minister’s responses from the 1st March 2019 and 
2nd April 2019. The Minister’s response from 2nd April stated that the Joint 
Committee could lever up to £500k from current grant funding on the condition that 
LAs addressed the shortfall and total funding was equally split between LA’s and 
Welsh Government. 
 
The correspondence further included: 

 A letter from Pembrokeshire County Council, dated 20th March, asking in 
their role as Employing Authority and Budget Holder for assurance from all 
authorities in the partnership; 

 A letter from Neath Port Talbot Council, dated 27th March 2019, giving 
notice of their intention to leave ERW by 31st March 2020 but reserving the 
right to withdraw that notice if issues could be resolved; 

 The Chair’s statement to the press in response to NPT’s notice.  
 
The Joint Committee was advised that the Budget Report was identical to the one 
received at the last Joint Committee meeting as confirmation from the Minister 
regarding the use of grant funding had only been received last night. 
 
A number of questions and comments were raised in relation to the report, 
including the following: 
 
In response a query regarding Schools Causing Concern, the Joint Committee 
was advised that budget increases were required to establish a sustainable model 
for schools helping schools and that this was core business for ERW. The number 
of schools classified as amber or red had reduced from 165 to 87 under ERW and 
the categorisation of schools was a means of allocating support. 
 
Several comments were made expressing concern that the Minister’s response left 
a funding gap of £290k which might have to be covered by increasing LA 
contributions. Neath Port Talbot stated that while they would remain ERW 
members until 31st March 2020, they would not support an increase in LA 
contributions. NPT confirmed that they would pay their outstanding 2018-19 
contributions and those for 2019-20 at the same level. 
 
In response to a query regarding staff funding, Mr. Geraint Rees advised that, 
previously, £2.5.m had been used to second 56 ERW FTEs. These were managed 
locally with payments being invoiced through schools. The Section 151 Officer 
advised that details regarding the source of the funding were not contained in the 
present budget report but further details could be provided at the Committee’s 
request. The Joint Committee was advised that the Finance Team had acted 
appropriately from an Audit perspective and budget/monitoring reports had been 
prepared and submitted to the Joint Committee as required. While the Finance 
Team recorded and reported incoming funding streams, decisions regarding the 

Tudalen 13



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

source and authorisation of funding were made by the Managing Director and 
Directors of Education. It was suggested that the Internal Audit Team could 
provide a review of the source, authorisation and quantum of the relevant funds 
and that WAO could be notified of the review. 
 
A comment was made suggesting that, if the use of £2.5m for seconding ERW 
staff had been compliant with the Terms and Conditions for grant funding, this 
would suggest that the terms and conditions already provided the needed flexibility 
and Ministerial Authorisation to ring-fence grant funding for the employment of 
central staff might not be required. It was suggested that the flexibility of the terms 
and conditions could be ascertained as part of the Internal Audit Review. 
 
A comment was made suggesting that a letter could be sent to the Minister 
thanking her for the commitment to ring-fence up to £500k but pointing out that 
there was no leeway for LAs to increase their contributions. The letter could notify 
the Minister of the plans for an Internal Audit Review to look into the source, 
authorisation, quantum, and terms and conditions of extant staff funding 
arrangements.  
 
It was further suggested that the Joint Committee could agree the budget for 2019-
20 in principle, subject to confirmation that the funding gap for staffing costs could 
be covered with grant funding. It was suggested that the Joint Committee could 
notify the Minister of this decision in the letter and asking her to respond within 14 
days. 
 
The grant distribution formulas were discussed and the S151 Officer advised that 
these were just an example and any variation of the formulas could be chosen. A 
further query was made seeking clarification on who would determine which 
formula to use and the S151 Officer advised that the decision would be made by 
the Managing Director and the six Education Directors. 
 
Mr. Geraint Rees advised that today was the latest possible date to start the 
recruitment process and that recruitment could not commence on the basis of the 
Joint Committee’s conditional approval of the budget as the appointments in 
question were permanent. The lack of certainty was having a negative impact on 
staff health and well-being and further delays would risk compromising the 
successful implementation of the new structure. He further advised that it was 
uncertain whether the terms and conditions provided the flexibility to employ 
central staff. The representative from ESTYN noted that, should these issues of 
recruitment be realised, they would be significantly concerned. 
 
A comment was made suggesting that the recruitment process could commence 
today if candidates were advised that their appointment was subject to Welsh 
Government confirmation. The Section 151 Officer advised that the level of 
confidence was sufficient to commence recruitment and that any potential 
redundancy costs would have to be split between Local Authorities as per the 
Legal Agreement.  
 

Tudalen 14



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

RESOLVED  
4.1. To approve in principle the Central Team Budget for 2019-20, the Local 

Authority Contributions and the basis for their calculation, and the 
distribution funding formulas; 

4.2. To undertake an ERW Internal Audit Review into the authorisation, 
source (of £2.5m from RSIG) quantum, and terms and conditions of 
Leaders of Learning (56 FTE) staff funding arrangements. WAO to be 
notified of the review; 

4.3. To write a letter to the Minister for Education containing the following: 
i. Notification of the Joint Committee’s approval in principle of the 

Budget 2019-20; 
ii. Request for the Minister to clarify whether terms and conditions of 

extant grant funding provide the flexibility to cover central staffing 
costs; 

iii. Request for the Minister to respond within 14 days due to urgency; 
4.4. That the Managing Director proceed with the implementation of the new 

structure, subject to the further work and confirmation in 4.1. and 4.3 
above, with a view to ensuring its completion by the end of the Summer 
Term. 

 
5. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 

 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED, pursuant to the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information)(Variation) 
(Wales) Order 2007, that the public be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following item as the report contained exempt 
information as defined in paragraph 13 and 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to 
the Act. 
 

6. FINANCIAL STAFFING INFORMATION 
 
Following the application of the public interest test it was UNANIMOUSLY 
RESOLVED, pursuant to the Act referred to in Minute 5 above, to consider 
this matter in private, with the public excluded from the meeting as the 
report contained information which might identify individuals and 
information relevant to negotiations/consultations relating to the workforce. 
 
The Joint Committee considered a report on financial staffing information, which 
provided information on the finances of potential Central Team Staffing in 2019-20. 
The report contained the potential ERW Staffing Structure from April 2019 and the 
current staffing commitments that would roll into the 2019-20 financial year. 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the report be noted. 
 
[Note: Following the consideration of the above item, the public was readmitted to 
the meeting] 
 

7. APPOINTING LEAD DIRECTOR AND TEMPORARY LEAD CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

Tudalen 15



(NOTE: THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION BY THE JOINT 
COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING) 

 

 

 
 

 

 
The Joint Committee was advised that the following nominations had been 
received: 
 

 Temporary Lead Chief Executive: Mr Eifion Evans (Ceredigion County Council) 

 Lead Director: Ms Kate Evan-Hughes (Pembrokeshire County Council) 
 
The Joint Committee was advised that further discussion was to take place in 
relation to the apportionment of roles and responsibilities in the consortium. 
 
UANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that  
7.1. Mr Eifion Evans be appointed Temporary Lead Chief Executive; 
7.2. Ms Kate Evan-Hughes be appointed Lead Director. 
 
 

8. ANY OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT BY REASONS OF SPECIAL 
CIRCUMSTANCES THE CHAIR DECIDES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A 
MATTER OF URGENCY PURSUANT TO SECTION 100(4)(B) OF THE LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 
 
The Chair advised that there were no other items of business that should be 
considered as a matter of urgency. 
 
 
 

 
________________________    __________________ 
CHAIR       DATE 

Tudalen 16



 

 

 

 

 
CYD-BWYLLGOR ERW  

30.5.19 

 

 Diweddariad ar Recriwtio 

 

Y Pwrpas:     

 

I ddiweddaru’r Cyd-Bwyllgor ar gynnydd recriwitio swyddi yn y strwythur 
newydd  

 

YR ARGYMHELLION / PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU 
HANGEN: 

 

I’r Cyd-Bwyllgor nodi’r adroddiad 

Y RHESYMAU:  

 

Cadw’r Cyd-Bwyllgor ymwybodol o gynnydd  

 
 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

 

Geraint Rees 

Swydd: 

 

RhG Dros Dro 

Rhif Ffon 01267 24 5640 

 

E: bost geraint.rees@erw.org.uk 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 17

Eitem Rhif  5

mailto:geraint.rees@erw.org.uk


 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

ERW JOINT COMMITTEE 

30.5.19 
 

 

Recruitment Progress 

 

BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
The following permanent roles have been appointed by ERW since the last Joint 
Committee: 
 
Head of Special Schools and Education in Alternative Settings 
 
Lead for Digital Systems 
Lead for Health and Wellbeing 
Lead for Welsh in Education 
Lead for Secondary Curriculum and Examinations 
Lead for Leadership 
Lead for Research an HEI Partnerships 
 
Secondary Subject Specialists for: 
 
Welsh 
English 
Science 
Mathematics 
Humanities 
 
 
Pedagogy and Curriculum Development AOLE Leads x 12 
 
 

 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? No 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 18



 

IMPLICATIONS 
 

Policy, Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal  Finance  Risk Management Issues  Staffing Implications 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

YES 
 

 
Staffing Implications 
YES 
 

1. Staffing Implications 

The report is notifying the JC of changes in staffing 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSULTATIONS 
Details of any consultations undertaken are to be included here 
 
 
 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref 
No. 

Locations that the papers are available for 
public inspection  

   
 
 

Tudalen 19



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 

 

 

 
CYD-BWYLLGOR ERW  

30.5.19 

 

GOHEBIAETH 

 

Y Pwrpas:     

 

I’r Cyd-Bwyllgor dderbyn y gohebiaeth diweddaraf wrth Grwp Cynghorwyr Craffu ERW, a 
chytuno llythyr ymatebol 

 

YR ARGYMHELLION / PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU 
HANGEN: 

I’r Cyd-Bwyllgor gytuno’r llythyr ddrafft sydd ynghlwm a’r adroddiad 

 

Y RHESYMAU:  

 

Trefniant Llywodraethu  

 
 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

 

Cyngh. Ellen ap Gwynn 

Swydd: 

 

Cadeirydd y Cyd-Bwyllgor 

Rhif Ffon 

 

E: bost 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 21

Eitem Rhif  6



 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

ERW JOINT COMMITTEE 

30.5.19  
 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE AND THEIR PROS AND CONS  

 
 
 

The Scrutiny Councillor Group has formed a letter which requires a response from the 
Joint Committee. A draft response has been included for the Committee’s 
consideration 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES 

 

 
 
 
 

Tudalen 22



 

IMPLICATIONS 
 

 
Policy, Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal  Finance  Risk Management Issues  Staffing Implications 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

 
 
 

CONSULTATIONS 
Details of any consultations undertaken are to be included here 
 
 
 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref 
No. 

Locations that the papers are available for 
public inspection  

   
 
 

Tudalen 23



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 
 

 
 

 
At:  
Y Cyng. Ellen ap Gwynn 
Cadeirydd Cyd-bwyllgor ERW 
 
 

Gofynnwch am: 
 
 

Y Tîm Craffu 

Llinell y Swyddfa Graffu: 
 
 

01792 637256 

e-bost: 
 
 

scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk  

Dyddiad 
 
 

18 April 2019 

 

Annwyl Gynghorydd ap Gwynn  
 
Grŵp Cynghorwyr Craffu ERW – 25 Mawrth 2019 
 
Hoffai'r Grŵp Cynghorwyr Craffu ddiolch i Geraint Rees ac Aneirin Thomas am ddod i'n 
cyfarfod ac am gyflwyno'r wybodaeth y bu i ni wneud cais amdani, ac ateb ein 
cwestiynau. Ysgrifennaf atoch i fynegi safbwyntiau'r cyfarfod hwnnw.     
 
Roeddem yn siomedig nad oeddem wedi cael ymateb ysgrifenedig i'n llythyr atoch 
dyddiedig 28 Mis Ionawr 2019. Roeddem wedi tynnu sylw at nifer o argymhellion a 
phryderon yr hoffem i chi fynd i'r afael â nhw. Byddem yn ddiolchgar am ymateb 
prydlon. 
 
Yn dilyn ein trafodaeth â chi ym mis Ionawr o ran y materion ynghylch rhaglen ddiwygio 
ERW, roeddem yn teimlo'n dawelach ein meddwl fod cynnydd yn mynd rhagddo, a 
hynny mewn modd mwy amserol. Yn anffodus, clywsom heddiw fod Cyd-bwyllgor ERW 
wedi cwrdd ym mis Chwefror ond heb wneud mwy na chytuno'n rhannol ar y ffordd 
ymlaen. Deallwn fod yna anghytuno ynghylch nifer o faterion yn ymwneud â'r gyllideb 
a'r agweddau ariannol ar y ffordd newydd ymlaen, ac nad oedd pob Cyngor yn barod i 
gytuno iddynt. Deallwn fod un Cyngor yn ystyried rhoi rhybudd o flwyddyn ei fod yn 
gadael ERW. Clywsom fod ei benderfyniad i adael yn dibynnu ar ba un a yw'n teimlo 
bod y rhaglen ddiwygio wedi symud yn ei blaen mewn modd effeithiol ai peidio, ac, os 
yw o'r farn ei bod wedi gwneud hynny, yna mae'n bosibl y gallai ddiddymu ei rybudd. 
Fodd bynnag, mae hyn ynddo'i hun yn achosi problemau, ac mae gennym bryderon 
ynghylch yr effaith y gallai ei chael ar gyllideb gyffredinol ERW. Rydym hefyd yn 
cydnabod y gall yr ansicrwydd hwn achosi nifer o heriau. 
 
Cawsom ar ddeall bod yr ansicrwydd sydd ynghlwm wrth yr oedi parhaus yn y rhaglen 
ddiwygio wedi bod yn anodd i'r staff sy'n gweithio i ERW. Rydym yn cydnabod hyn ac 
yn dymuno mynegi ein gwerthfawrogiad o'u hymrwymiad i ERW ac i wella addysg yn 
ystod yr amser anodd hwn. 
 
Amlinellodd Geraint y sefyllfa a'r cynnydd a wnaed o ran y rhaglen ddiwygio, a oedd yn 
cynnwys datblygu camau/cerrig milltir ar gyfer ysgolion, ynghyd â phecyn dysgu, a 
symud ymlaen gyda'r broses o benodi arweinwyr cynradd ac uwchradd parhaol, a staff 

Tudalen 25

http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/committees-meetings/scrutiny/#.WAdbC48rLcs
http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/committees-meetings/scrutiny/#.WAdbC48rLcs
https://democracy.npt.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.npt.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
http://powys.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=139
mailto:scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk


Darperir Cymorth Craffu Grŵp Cynghorwyr Craffu ERW gan Gyngor Abertawe 
Cyswllt: Y Tîm Craffu, Ystafell Gloucester, Neuadd y Ddinas, Abertawe SA1 4PE 
 01792 637256 
 scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk  
 

allweddol eraill yn ERW. Roeddem hefyd yn falch o glywed am y gwaith sy'n datblygu 
gyda'r brifysgol mewn perthynas ag ymchwil a hyfforddi athrawon, a nodwn y bydd 
dysgu proffesiynol bellach yn cael ei ystyried yn broses gydol gyrfa. Roeddem yn falch o 
glywed y bydd staff allweddol yn cael eu penodi tua diwedd mis Mai.   
 
Cawsom gyflwyniad ar y broses o gategoreiddio ysgolion ledled y rhanbarth. Yn 
flaenorol, roeddem wedi trafod pryderon y grŵp ynghylch yr amser y mae rhai ysgolion 
yn ei dreulio yn y categori coch, a'r modd y mae'r ysgolion hyn yn cael eu taflu i mewn 
ac allan o'r categori. Aethom ati i edrych ar yr hyn sy'n cael ei wneud i ymyrryd yn y 
broses hon a helpu'r ysgolion i wella, yn arbennig y modd yr ydym yn mynd ati i sicrhau 
cynnydd pan fo ysgol yn tanberfformio'n barhaus. Tynnwyd sylw at y cyswllt rhwng 
canlyniadau Estyn a'n hasesiadau a'n prosesau categoreiddio, yn arbennig pan fo yna 
fyd o wahaniaeth rhwng asesiad y Gwasanaeth Gwella Addysg a chanlyniad Arolygiad 
Estyn.  
 
Yn rhan o'r drafodaeth hon, rhoddwyd ystyriaeth i'r mater o gysondeb, cadernid a safoni 
mewn perthynas â'r system cymorth ledled y rhanbarth, a theimlem fod arnom angen 
rhagor o wybodaeth am hyn a'r modd y mae'n cael ei wella. Byddwn yn gwahodd y 
Cyfarwyddwr Arweiniol a Geraint i roi rhagor o wybodaeth i ni yn ein cyfarfod nesaf ym 
mis Mehefin. 
 
Bu i ni hefyd drafod y modd yr hoffem i Grŵp Cynghorwyr Craffu ERW ddatblygu yn y 
dyfodol, ac rydym wrthi ar hyn o bryd yn diweddaru ein Cylch Gorchwyl fel ei fod yn 
adlewyrchu'r hyn a gredwn yw ein rôl wrth i ni symud ymlaen. Rydym wedi cytuno i 
gwrdd bedair gwaith y flwyddyn, gyda thri o'r cyfarfodydd hyn yn cael eu cynnal cyn 
cyfarfod Cyd-bwyllgor ERW, ac un ohonynt yn sesiwn rhannu gwybodaeth ehangach ar 
arfer da. Byddwn yn ysgrifennu atoch ar ôl pob cyfarfod, a gofynnwn i chi ymateb yn 
ysgrifenedig cyn pen 28 niwrnod wedi i'r llythyr ddod i'ch llaw. Byddwn yn rhannu ein 
cylch gorchwyl diwygiedig a'n ffyrdd cytunedig o weithio pan fyddwn wedi cytuno arnynt 
maes o law. 
 
Rydym yn croesawu eich barn ar unrhyw fater a fynegwyd yn ein llythyr, a byddem yn 
ddiolchgar pe gallech fynd i'r afael â'r materion canlynol ac ymateb yn ysgrifenedig yn 
eu cylch erbyn 10 Mai 2019.   
 

1) Mae gennym bryderon ynghylch effaith y diffyg ariannol ar y gyllideb gyffredinol 
os bydd un Cyngor yn gadael ERW. A ellwch chi roi diweddariad i ni ynghylch y 
modd yr eir i'r afael â hyn wrth symud ymlaen? 

 

2) Hoffem sicrhau bod y gwaith craffu a Grŵp Cynghorwyr Craffu ERW yn cael eu 
hystyried yn eglur yng ngweithdrefnau Llywodraethu ERW, gan gynnwys y 
broses gyfathrebu ddwyffordd, ac y cytunir ar ddisgwyliadau. Byddem yn 
ddiolchgar pe gallech ystyried ein cais a rhoi gwybod i ni ym mha fodd y byddech 
yn mynd i'r afael â hyn. 

 
Yr eiddoch yn gywir, 
 
Y Cyng. Lyndon Jones 
Cadeirydd Grŵp Cynghorwyr Craffu ERW 
Cllr.lyndon.jones@swansea.gov.uk  

 

Tudalen 26

mailto:scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Cllr.lyndon.jones@swansea.gov.uk


 

 

 

 

Dear Councillor Jones 

Firstly, I would like to thank you for your letter. I hope you find this response useful, and that it 

reassures you with regard to the concerns your letter outlines. 

Your first questions regarding the impact of the financial deficit if one Council leaves ERW on the 

overall budget is of course pertinent when one considers that Neath Port Talbot County Council have 

notified the Joint Committee of their intention to withdraw from ERW by April 2020.  

 

While this is of course a concerning development within the region, I would point out that Neath 

Port Talbot can reverse this decision at any point between now and their exit date next year, and 

that their Council Leader has been very clear in his position that the Review and Reform of ERW will 

play a large part in this decision moving forward. Therefore, the current Review and Reform work 

being undertaken is of the utmost importance, and we will all work towards improvements that 

should sufficiently reassure Neath Port Talbot County Council. It should also be noted that Neath 

Port Talbot have back-payed their contribution for 18-19 and 19-20 in order for the reform 

programme to continue. 

The Joint Committee is fully aware of the risks associated with the withdrawal / non-contribution of 

a member authority, both in terms of core and grant funding, and this risk has been articulated in 

our Risk Register which we receive termly. In terms of impact of a financial deficit itself, there are 

several clauses in the ERW Legal Agreement that safeguard ERW Financially under paragraph 15 – 

“withdrawal and indemnity for consequences of withdrawal”. If NPT were to complete their 

withdrawal, the Joint Committee would then take advice from our Monitoring Officer on the best 

course of action. 

Your second question regarding the alignment of governance arrangements with the Scrutiny 

Councillor Group. I am pleased to hear of your re-structure of your meeting schedules, and believe it 

will go a long way in streamlining our correspondence, as both groups will now be meeting termly.  

In terms of the ERW’s governance arrangements, there is a mandate for a top to bottom review of 

how the operational work of ERW is reviewed in the Review and Reform document we signed off 

this year. Some points of note in that agreed document were a Peer Review system between Local 

Authorities, and a model of Working Groups for key areas of work that would comprise of 3 

practitioners, 2 Local Authority staff, and 1 Director of Education. 

It is also worth noting that our Directors of Education have jointly agreed that in future, they will 

receive a monthly overview of regional activities, including exception reporting. The aim of this 

system is to ensure that any operational shortcomings or concerns can be flagged at Director level, 

which will then allow the Joint Committee to take a more strategic approach to their function.  

 

 

Tudalen 27



 

 

While much of this work is in its developmental stage, we would be happy to keep you informed as it 

develops. I anticipate that the Interim Managing Director and newly appointed Lead Director will 

have information for you in your June meeting that will prove helpful, particularly on the progress of 

recruitment and on our reform journey. 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

Cllr Ellen ap Gwynn 

 

 

 

Tudalen 28



 

 

 

 

 
CYD-BWYLLGOR ERW  

30.5.19 

 

ETHOL CADEIRYDD AC IS-GADEIRYDD 

 

Y Pwrpas:     

 
I’r Cyd-Bwyllgor ethol Cadeirydd ac Is-Gadeirydd 

 

YR ARGYMHELLION / PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU 
HANGEN: 

 
I’r 6 Arweinydd cynnal pleidlais ar gyfer Cadeirydd ac Is-Gadeirydd o’r 
Cyd-Bwyllgor 

 

Y RHESYMAU:  

 

Cytundeb Cyfreithiol ERW 
 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

 

Geraint Rees 

Swydd: 

 

RhG dros dro 

Rhif Ffon 01267 24  5640 

 

E: bost 

Geraint.rees@erw.org.uk  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 29

Eitem Rhif  7

mailto:Geraint.rees@erw.org.uk


 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

ERW JOINT COMMITTEE 

30.5.19 
 

 

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR 

 

BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
The ERW Legal Agreement requires the Joint Committee to hold a vote for a Chair and 
Vice-Chair. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO 

 

 
 
 
 

Tudalen 30



 

IMPLICATIONS 
 

 
Policy, Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal  Finance  Risk Management Issues  Staffing Implications 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

 
 
 

CONSULTATIONS 
Details of any consultations undertaken are to be included here 
 
 
 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref 
No. 

Locations that the papers are available for 
public inspection  

   
 
 

Tudalen 31



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol


	Agenda
	3.1 8FED CHWEFROR 2019
	3.2 3YDD EBRILL 2019
	5 DIWEDDARIAD AR RECRIWTIO ERW
	6 GOHEBIAETH
	Llythyr
	Ymateb drafft

	7 APWYNTIO CADEIRYDD AC IS-GADEIRYDD

